June 17, 2911

David Hovey, Jr.

Optima Scnoran Village

7147 E Rancho Vista Dr Ste 104
Scottsdale, Az 85251

Re: 2-PA-2010
3-AB-2010
Optima Sonoran Village

Dear David Hovey, Jr.

This is to advise you that the case referenced above was approved at the June 7, 2011 City Council
meeting. Enclosed is a copy of the approved resolution for the case referenced above. Please distribute
all necessary copies to any persons involved with this project and remove the red hearing sign as soon as’
possible. If you have any questions, please contact me at 480-312-7713.
‘Sincerely,
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Brad Carr, AICP
Senior Planner

Enclosure




